



# COUNTY OF NUECES

## APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARD OR COMMISSION

\*Incumbents need not fill out this application; submit letter of interest only\*

**PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT YOUR INFORMATION TO COMPLETE THE APPLICATION.**

A RESUME **MUST** ACCOMPANY THE APPLICATION, BUT IT DOES NOT SERVE AS A SUBSTITUTE FOR COMPLETION OF THIS APPLICATION. CONSIDERATION WILL NOT BE GIVEN TO APPLICANTS WHO DO NOT HAVE A COMPLETED APPLICATION AT THE TIME THE APPOINTMENT IS PLACED ON THE AGENDA.

**For what Board or Commission are you applying?** test

PERSONAL INFORMATION			
Name	Cyndee Easter		
Home Address	2006 Sentinel Dr.		
City	Corpus Christi	Zip Code	78418
Phone	361-537-3394	Work Phone	
Email Address	Cyndee.easter@yahoo.com		
Residence in Nueces County	<input type="checkbox"/> Precinct 1	<input type="checkbox"/> Precinct 2	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Precinct 3 <input type="checkbox"/> Precinct 4
Current Employer	Gomez Properties & Bumsstead Properties & Associates		
Dates of Employment	FROM 2014 TO Present		
Have you served on any board, commission, committee or as an elected official in Nueces County?			
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> NO <input type="checkbox"/> YES		If you answered yes, please list position and dates of service.	
Do you or an immediate family member* have any professional or financial relationship that may present a potential conflict of interest for this board, commission or similar body? (i.e., employment, contracts, financial investment)			
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> NO <input type="checkbox"/> YES		If you answered yes, please explain below.	
Do you or any immediate family member* have or have had any pending legal matters related to Nueces County or any board, commission or similar body within Nueces County?			
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> NO <input type="checkbox"/> YES		If you answered yes, please explain below.	

**EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND**

GED  HS Diploma  College Degree (indicate degree) \_\_\_\_\_

**CERTIFICATIONS**

Type	Real Estate license	Expiration Date	MM
Type		Expiration Date	
Type		Expiration Date	
Type		Expiration Date	

**PROFESSIONAL AND COMMUNITY AFFILIATIONS/POSITIONS HELD**

(PRESENT APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, ADVISORY BOARD OR COMMITTEE)

Name of Organization	2016-2017 Sandcastle Run	Dates of Service	2016-2017
Name of Organization	Committee	Dates of Service	
Name of Organization		Dates of Service	

**COUNTY BOARD OR COMMISSION INFORMATION**

**Explain why you are interested in serving on this Board or Commission and what experience you bring that would assist in decision making and future actions of this Board or Commission.**

I believe that I would make wise and accurate decisions that relate to beach management.

I hereby certify that the foregoing answers are true. I further certify, should I be **considered for appointment** to a board, commission, advisory board or committee I will disclose in this application whether I am an employee of the governmental entity of which I seek appointment, I will disclose all appointments that may result in conflicting loyalties, and I will disclose if a family member is an employee of the governmental entity that I seek appointment. Also should I be **appointed** to a board, commission, advisory board or committee, and should a conflict of interest exist or develop with regard to a specific matter, I will disclose the conflict of interest upon discovery and recuse myself from the deliberations and action involved. Conflicts of interest include, **but are not limited to:** a direct or indirect financial interest by myself or a member of my family, and other interest, which impairs my ability to participate fairly in the deliberations and actions in question.

Opal Earster  
Signature

12/4/17  
Date

**\*Immediate family member definition: wife, child, spouse of child, mother, father, aunt, uncle, grandparent**

**APPLICATION AND RESUME MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE COUNTY JUDGE EMAIL OR USPS TO [loyd.neal@co.nueces.tx.us](mailto:loyd.neal@co.nueces.tx.us)**

**MAILING ADDRESS:  
901 Leopard Street, Suite 303 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401**

*Information provided in "Application for Appointment to Board or Commission" is subject to public disclosure under the Texas Public Information Act or other applicable law. Pursuant to Section 552.1175 of the Texas Government Code a peace officer, county jailer, commissioned security officer, and certain others with law enforcement or prosecution related responsibilities may restrict access to certain personal information. A form requesting restriction of access can be obtained through the County Judge's office*

# CYNDEE EASTER

Cyndeeaster@yahoo.com  
2006 Sentinel Drive, Corpus Christi, Texas 78418  
361 537-3394

## OBJECTIVES

To provide excellent service to my clients in my Real Estate ventures and to give back to the community in which I live and work.

## EXPERIENCE

### **Bumstead Properties and Associates, | Corpus Christi, Texas**

*Realtor 2014 – Present*

Commercial and Residential Realtor. Proficient in contract writing, representation of Clients, negotiating, scheduling, financing and title areas of the contract process, marketing and image branding.

### **Shoreline Veterinary Hospital, Jacks Beach, Florida**

*Vet Technician 2010-2014*

Assisted the Veterinary Doctor in all aspects of medical care for a variety of small and large animals. All aspects of office duties including billing, scheduling and marketing for the hospital.

### **Nueces Veterinary Hospital, Calallen, Texas**

*Vet Technician 2006-2010*

All aspects of office duties including billing and scheduling, ordering medications and veterinary supplies. Assisted in small animal medical treatment. Counseling with owners for specific medical needs of the animals.